



June 1st 2022 Meeting Notes

Secretaries Report

- Secretary report was read from the May meeting and approved.

Treasurers Report

- Treasurer's report was not presented. Greg was not at the meeting.
 - Dick presented a bill for \$23.98 for new padlocks for the gate and large shed.

Old Business

- Field Maintenance
 - Porta potty update – Neil will be ordering the new unit when he returns from out of state.
 - Neil will be doing a clean up run and take old fencing in for salvage and old runway material to the dump – Neil will do first week of June when on vacation.
 - Dick will get new posts for the fencing but cannot pound them in
 - The magnetic sign by the gate was damaged in a windstorm. Neil will look to repair it if possible.
 - Runway has been rolled and area around the runway.

New Business

- Club Fun Fly dates and Field Events are verified
 - Fun Fly #1 – June 25th with 26th rain date
 - Sledworks Aerotow – July 7th – 10th
 - Fun Fly #2 – July 23rd with 24th rain date
 - 3DFest – Aug 25th – 28th. 28th open flying for ORCM members with event.
- Both rental events at the field have had the contracts sent off. Aerotow has returned their copy and the 3D Fest is reviewing to sign and send back.
- The first bill from Ballstadt's has been received and needs to be paid. Bill was forwarded to Greg for payment. They are doing a great job and the field looks great.
- We will recognize Sharon for her donation to the club. We appreciate everything she has done for us to keep the treasury healthy. Thank you Sharon!!!
- John ran the June meeting in Neil's absence. Neil supplied the minutes and agenda to John.

Next meeting to be held at the Robert & Corinne Reul Memorial Flying Field on July 6th @ 6:30PM. We will fly until the sun sends us home.